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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a 
high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 8-24-2021 

TO: Interim-City Manager Chris Hladick 

FROM: Chief Daniel Pasquariello 

SUBJECT: Public Safety Department Report September 2021 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
PATROL 
 

 We are advertising in-house for the Police Sergeant position, after the recent departure 
of Sgt Yates to the State Adult probation office.  The position should be filled by the time 
you are reading this. 

 We have hired two more rotational (2 week on/2 week off) police officers.  We 
anticipated them starting their jobs mid-October. 

 
DISPATCH 
 

 The Dispatch division is fully staffed. 
 
CORRECTIONS 
 

 Our recently hired CO ‘s employment was terminated after working only a month. 

 Matrona Jenkins, after a brief hiatus, returned to Dillingham and is back working in the 
corrections division.  She is an extremely good CO and we are lucky to have her back. 

 
ANIMAL CONTROL 
 

 ACO Boyd sent 3 adults dogs, and 12 puppies to animal rescue groups in Anchorage. 
 
DMV 
 

 The DMV is back to the regular contracted 4 hours per day. 

 The DMV will be closed for two weeks in September while Agent Pullon participates in 
the traditional activity of moose hunting for his family. 

 


